
MAX GULLBERG

Film Student, Austin, TX 78745 H: 3077973348 ♦ maxjgullberg@gmail.com

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KoItgnR9nBs>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Motivated film production crew member experienced with independent and studio-funded projects, as well as tv productions. Past work has included serving as Production Assistant for Jesse Dylan (Wondros), Sara Hirsh Bordo (Women Rising), and Wyoming PBS. Two years experience working with RED camera, and four years working with Final Cut Pro. Additional experience in hospitality and customer service.

SKILLS

- Field production
- Control room floor
- Digital video production process
- Experienced with Final Cut Pro
- Sound editing
- Camera Operator Experience
- Flexible schedule
- Collaborative

WORK HISTORY

Barista/Cook, 07/2015 to 10/2015

Pumphouse at Mind Blown Studio – Deadwood, SD

- As Barista, multi-task in a fast-paced retail environment and use learned skills and techniques as an accomplished Barista to prepare and deliver consistent, quality beverages with a focus on specialty coffee and espresso recipes.

Wyoming PBS Intern, 10/2013 to 04/2015

Wyoming PBS – Riverton, WY

- Worked and edited in many diverse facets of the editing world
- Filmed live broadcasts, including sports and tv programs.

Production Assistant, 05/2016

Wondros – Los Angeles, CA

- Worked as a production assistant in Lead and Rapid City, South Dakota for a documentary short.
- Drove crew to locations as well as transporting film gear.

- Assisted grips with set up of the set and acted as a stand-in for filming.

Production Assistant, 09/2016

Women Rising & Protect Her – Austin, TX

- Operated Canon DSLR camera during shooting.
- Assisted with the post-production process, including editing, dubbing and color correction.
- Operated a 5D or smaller camera for behind-the-scenes shoots.

Audio/Visual Sales Associate, 12/2016 to Current

Fry's Electronics – Austin, TX

- Assisted customers with their selections and purchases.
- Broad knowledge of varying electronics.

EDUCATION

Associate of Applied Science: Film, 2015

Central Wyoming College - Riverton, WY

- 3.5 GPA
- President of Film Club
- Sound Design and Audio Programming coursework
- Journalism and Photojournalism coursework
- Film Directing and Screenwriting coursework

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Recipient of the Best 2nd Year Film Award in 2015 for "No Redemption."
- Co-wrote 6 creative television segments on college TV channel.

REFERENCES

- Sara Hirsh Bordo - Film- sara@womenrising.com
- Jeremy Nielsen - Film - jnielsen@cw.edu
- Amanda Nicholoff - TV - anicholo@cw.edu